
 

                                                   PUBLIC NOTICE                                           

PUBLIC NOTICE : Durant City Council will meet in regular session at 402 6th Street City Hall, 

TUESDAY May 27th  2025 at 6:00 PM.   

Agenda 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call   

Consent agenda: Approval of agenda, city bills and minutes from 05/12/2025 council meeting. 

 

Public Input:  

 

Engineer’s Report:  Discuss/Consider Pay application # 4  for Feldhahn Wetland project to 

Triple B Construction. 

Discuss/Consider change order #1 for Feldhahn Wetland/project 

 

Public Works Report:  

 

Police Report:  

 

Community/Economic Dev. Report:   

 

City Clerk’s  report: Discuss/consider approval of April financial statements 

 

Discuss/Consider approval to renew Main Stay Systems IT contract. 

 

Discuss/Consider new incident reports and emergency contact forms for employees, ambulance 

and fire personnel.  

 

Mayor/Council Report:  Discuss/Consider Ordinance Amendment #2025-01 amending the code 

of ordinances of the City of Durant Iowa Chapter 41 Fireworks per Iowa state law Change SF 

303 

Discuss/Consider Res. 2025-2024 adopting security camera policy for the City of Durant in 

public places. 

 

 Adjourn                               

 



City of Durant Claims List 05-27-2025

Vendor Name

Accident Fund Ins Co America  * Work comp insurance 43578.27

Advanced Business Systems Copier maint & copies 1 mth 98.33

All American Concrete Inc  * JC Park pickleball pay app #1 8355.96

Alliant Energy  * Scott Co electric-Feldhahn & street lights 100.49

American Industrial Door Co CH-repair rear door 340.00

Bosch Pest Control Inc Fire-pest control mice 43.00

C.C.E. Services LLC JC Park rplc LED women's rr 409.90

City of Durant Gehrls reimb parks for band shell expenses 31129.00

Danko Emergency Equip Co  * Fire-air cleaner lids 68.34

EFTPS  * Fed/FICA tax 6788.60

Hilltop Greenhouses LTD Tri Co Comm Club garden flowers 500.00

Iowa Downtown Resource Center Downtown conference registration 175.00

Iowa Interstate RR LLC Norfolk Dr sign/maint/elec 255.93

Iowa League of Cities Grant finder subscription 100.00

Iowa Prison Industries Roads-rr cross warning sign 68.90

John Deere Financial Parks-mower blades (6) 144.48

Liberty Insurance Agency  * Annual insurance with addition of CH cyber 147497.42

LL Pelling Co Inc Roads-cold patch (17.88 ton) 2353.16

MacQueen Road-rpr sonetics headset 729.39

MES Service Company LLC Fire-helmet lights & replacement batteries 457.72

Postmaster WA billing postage-stamps 392.00

Price Oil Co Inc Fuel 896.77

Schneiter Farms  * 2024 farmer's market entertainment 560.00

Scott Co Library System  * Plant discovery bus on site 200.00

Sprague Law PC Legal fees Oct, Nov, Dec 2024 3246.50

Staples  * PD-supplies 427.94

Sunbury Sod Inc WA-600 sq ft sod 198.00

T & W Grinding & Compost Service Grind brush pile 1950.00

Utility Equipment Co WA-curb box rpr sleeves (4) 154.38

VISA  * Misc supplies, hotels for conferences, PDF exchange, snag-it 2422.43

Payroll 21,336.81

TOTAL 274,978.72

* Denotes paid early due to invoice due date

Fund Totals

General 144,816.32

J Gehrls Gift 31,129.00

Road UseTax 24,047.98

Fire Department 31,713.09

Water 12,750.43

Sewer 30,521.90

Total 274,978.72



 

City of Durant 

Council Meeting Minutes 05/12/2025 

Mayor Scott Spengler called meeting to order at 6:00p.m. Roll call of Members present included Member 

Quiram, Sterner, Mundt, Daufeldt, and Ostofi.  Member Sterner motioned, seconded by Member Quiram, 

to approve the consent agenda items of city bills, agenda, and 4/28/2025 meeting minutes. Ayes: Ostofi, 

Daufeldt, Mundt, Sterner, Quiram Nays: None Motion carried. 

Public Input: None 

Consider approval of Cigarette permits for Jeff’s Market and Casey’s: Member Mundt motioned, 

seconded by Member Daufeldt, to approve the cigarette/tobacco permits for Jeff’s Market and Casey’s. 

Ayes: Quiram, Sterner, Mundt, Daufeldt, Ostofi Nays: None Motion carried. 

Consider approval for renewal of Alcohol license for Dew Drop Inn and American Post #430 

Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member Daufeldt, to approve the alcohol license renewals for 

Dew Drop Inn and American Legion Post #430.  Ayes: Mundt, Sterner, Quiram, Ostofi, Daufeldt Nays: 

None Motion carried. 

Engineer’s Report:  Consider approval of pay application # 1 for Pickleball Courts: Member Quiram 

motioned, seconded by Member Mundt, to approve the pay application in the amount of $8,335.96 to All 

American concrete. Ayes: Daufeldt, Ostofi, Quiram, Sterner, Mundt Nays: None Motion carried. 

Public Works Report: Consider approval for 7th St. water main loop expense for school with work 

performed by school project contractor.  $73,337.45: Dir. Jared Semsch explained the fire hydrant by the 

water plant is a dead-end. We have a six-inch line going into a four-inch at 5th Avenue. In order for the 

school to have the correct pressure for fire suppression, and to isolate future valves to shut off, looping 

this in and installing new main would help. MSA Engineering quoted $87,970.00 if the city did the work. 

The city budgeted this for the FY 2026. However, the school project contractor is willing to do all the 

work during their construction project. The city would reimburse the school $73,337.45. Dir. Semsch 

explained MSA Engineer Scott Duckett would still be on site occasionally inspecting connections for the 

city. The city would handle the bacterial sampling and testing for the new main. Member Mundt 

motioned, seconded by Member Ostofi, to approve the reimbursement to the school for the loop and 

watermain improvements for $73, 337.45. Ayes: Quiram, Sterner, Mundt, Daufeldt, Ostofi Nays: None 

Motion carried. 

Police Report: Consider approval for monthly police report: Member Mundt motioned, seconded by 

Member Quiram, to approve the monthly police report. Business as usual according to Chief Randolph. 

Ayes: Daufeldt, Ostofi, Quiram, Sterner, Mundt Nays: None Motion carried. Member Sterner reported 

people have asked if can they drive UTVS to Feldhahn Park. Chief Randolph, stated legally no. Member 

Quiram asked about the walking path, but that path is not set up for vehicular traffic. It was general 

consensus to not amend the ordinances and UTVS will not be allowed on 5th Street. 

Fire Dept. :  Consider approval of quote for truck repairs: Chief Sterner reported that Truck #142 had 

issues with continued check engine light. The truck was serviced at Ascendance for exhaust back pressure 

fault. They found the solenoid and boost control line need repairs. The quote for work so far is $974.99; 

to complete the repairs the quote is $1,296.18 . Member Quiram motioned, seconded by Member Mundt, 

to approve the quotes for a total of $2,529.59. Ayes: Ostofi, Daufeldt, Mundt, Sterner, Quiram Nays: 

None Motion carried. 

Community/Economic Dev. Report:  Dir. Smith reported seeding is taking place this week at the project; 

business as usual.  

City Clerk’s  report: Consider approval for Res #2025-20 approving storm water rate increase as specified 

in the city code of ordinances: Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member Daufeldt, to approve Res. 

2025-20 for storm sewer increase from $1.00 per month to $1.50 per month as written in the Code of 

Ordinances effective 7/1/2025. Ayes: Quiram, Sterner, Mundt, Daufeldt, Ostofi Nays: None Motion 

carried. 

Consider Res. #2025-21 authorizing a transfer of funds from the general fund to the fire fund. 



 

Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member Ostofi, to approve Res. 2025-21 to transfer contract 

amount for fire $38,079, and for the building maintenance $19,039, for a total of $57,118. Ayes: 

Daufeldt, Mundt, Sterner, Quiram, Ostofi Nays: None Motion carried. 

Consider Res. #2025-22 authorizing a transfer of funds from capital projects to storm water fund for 

project.: Member Sterner motioned, seconded by Member Daufeldt, to approve the transfer from Capital 

Projects to the Feldhahn Stormwater project. Clerk reported the amount of $30,316 is part of the balance 

from the 9th Avenue storm water project. Capital projects should not have a balance at year end. Ayes: 

Ostofi, Quiram, Sterner, Mundt, Daufeldt Nays: None Motion carried. 

Consider Res. 2025-23 authorizing transfer from Gehrls Funding (006) to reimburse parks (430) for 

electrical work and concrete floor coating:  Member Quiram motioned, seconded by Member Mundt, to 

approve the reimbursement from Gehrls Memorial Funding to the park fund for the electrical work, and 

concrete floor sealant for bandshell for total of $12,869.00. Ayes: Ostofi, Daufeldt, Mundt, Sterner, 

Quiram Nays: None Motion carried. 

Mayor/Council Report:  Member Daufeldt commented a good job by water department referencing the 

annual report from Iowa DNR; Clerk reported she has received copy of Durant Municipal Electric Audit 

report; Thank you from the museum for donation of file cabinet and annual reimbursement; next council 

meeting will be May 27, Tuesday, due to Memorial Day.  

With no other business, meeting adjourned at 6:23p.m. 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Scott Spengler, Mayor                                 

                                                                             ATTEST: 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 

 

 

 

City of Durant Claims List 05-12-2025   

Vendor Name    

Advocate News CH publishing 1114.91 

Amazon Capital Services Misc supplies 73.53 

American Legion Emblem Sales Flags American (5) Iowa (3) 190.87 

Ascendance Trucks Eastern IA Diagnostic engine Truck 142 1233.41 

Badger Meter Monthly user fee April 2025 71.12 

Cedar County Engineer 24-25 snow removal 484.10 

Central States Health & Welfare  * Monthly health & life insurance 20256.00 

City of Durant  Water 4293.64 

Culligan-Quad Cities Distilled water 40.50 

Durant Municipal Electric Electric 6776.59 

Eastern Iowa Landscape Service Landscape maintenance 646.40 

EFTPS  * Fed/FICA tax 6631.71 

Goerdt Inspection & Consultation Monthly contract pymt April 25 1322.00 

Gold Star FS-River City Turf Roundup, Triad, grass seed 1151.00 

Iowa Dept of Public Safety NCIC access 2024-2025 1200.00 

Iowa One Calls Nov-March one calls 20.10 



 

Jeff's Market PD cleaning supplies 76.16 

Liberty Trust & Savings Bank  * ACH, stop payment, & wire fee 99.52 

Lori's Cleaning Service  * Cleaning service-city offices 240.00 

Mainstay Sytems of Iowa LLC Email licenses 1162.00 

Martin & Whitacre RFP Overage & final pickleball engineering 4223.55 

McMichael, Tiffany Samuelson CC deposit refund 350.00 

Mediacom PD-static IP 17.17 

Menards Misc supplies 101.78 

MidAmerican Energy Natural gas 842.61 

Oveson Refuse & Recycling LLC May GB service & stickers 13743.50 

Paper's Lumber & Supply Inc Misc supplies 166.98 

Scott Co Library System Durant branch summer activities 300.00 

State Hygienic Laboratory WA & WWTP testing 155.00 

TNT Tuckpointing & Bldg Restoration Bandshell-floor coating 10009.00 

Treasurer State of Iowa  * Sales & WET tax 1930.26 

Toyne Inc Fire-2007 repair parts 445.79 

USA Blue Book WA & SW marking flags 210.59 

Verizon Wireless  * Telephones, cells, internet, GIS 780.98 

Wisdom, Johnny  * Reimb WA distribution 1 cert 22.04 

Payroll  20,729.11 

TOTAL   101,111.92 

* Denotes paid early due to invoice due date   

Fund Totals    

General 71,158.20   

Road UseTax 5,013.92   

Fire Department 2,221.31   

Water 6,442.30   

Sewer 16,276.19   

Total 101,111.92   
April 2025 Revenues   

General 373,619.33  
Joey Gehrls Gift 6,888.55  
Road Use Tax 21,891.83  
Special Levy (Emp Ins) 87,044.93  
Durant LOSST (75% share) 14,501.87  
Urban Renewal Fund (TIF) 13028.37  
Fire Fund 1,457.19  
Debt Service 153,065.49  
Water Utility 29,015.00  
Water Rev Bond Sinking Fund 13,499.67  
Sewer Utility 60,904.73  
Sewer Rev Bond Sinking Fund 29,997.50  
Storm Water 907.84  
Total 805,822.30  















CITY CLERK'S REPORT.DURANT IOWA

RECONCILIATION OF BALAI{CES

APRIL

FY 2025

CITY

Beginning balance:

Recelpts + transfers

Expendltures + transfers

Change in Liability -Health lns PR Deduction'

Clty Clerk's Ealance

outstanding Checks

outstanding deposits

TOTAL CASH E NVESTT{ENTSCITY

BANK

LTSB Checklng,

LTSB Money Market

Shop w/a Cop Checklng

lnvestments LTSB il12L79 25 month

TOTAL CASH & INVESTf,ENTS. BANK

Cash on Hand

Bar Startint Cash

TOTAL CASH & INVESTIIENTS. BANK

Difference

ts.873,38s.79 t/
/

s805,822,30 {

$373,6L4.151 /

(S5,064'00) t/

-/

S4,300,529.94 /

529,937,37

s36,00
So.oo

,r

/
s7,473,9@.9t y' 

.

Sz,satlza.ae /.
St,ozs.so /.

|tt,zn.oq /T3l|,ffi
sroo.oo

$4,330,a3'.!.31:

s400.00

s0.00

RLVIF-V/CI ,
*rtl.,s{LL^rE SltPW

34.330.431.31



Fri tr4ay 2, 2025 11:55 AII

ACCOUilT TITLE

TREASURER'S REPORT
CALENOAR 4n023, FISCAL 1012025

RECEIVED OISEUNSEI}

clmlcE Ilt
LruILITY

Page 1

u$ t0ilTH

EIID BAUIICE

BiDIIIG

ULTflCE

OO1 GEIITRAL

OO2 I{EISTII,I..FIRE DEPARI}IEII

OO] I,IEIORIAT.TIBRARY

004 t{s0fIfl.-c0l,llilITY ct[t
OO5 FELO+IAIIil EAI"LPAR( UPAII

006 ] GE}IRTS GIFT

110 ROAD UsE TAX

111 I-]OBS FUI{D

112 EI{PLOYEEBEIIEIITS

116 oBG 6Rll{I

121 L05T Cu) (0 75X

123 A'{.RESCUE ACI RRIDII{G

125 IA)( I}{CREI,IEi{I TI}IAKIIIG

180 PUELIC SAFETY

181 FIRT DIPARI}IEIII

182 ilEit0RIAL-FEl.otlAlN tLotE

2OO DEBT SERYIffS

]OO CAPITAL PRO]EOS

301 CAPITAL PRO]ICT FUilD

600 UATER

604 TAIER RTV BOIID SItINilG

610 SErtR

611 SETER RE\, BO}ID RESERVE

612 SITER RE'/ BOIID Si[l(Irc
630 EI'ECIRIC

670 6ARBA6E UTILTTY

i4O STORIT UATER

950 AGE}ICY FU}ID.O\,TSO}I TASI

27, 596

9,715

12,16E

10,37I

11,508

798,972

.00

.00

.00

'00
6,888. 55

21,891. E3

1 t3 ,065 .49

.00

.00

29,015,00

2E7, 14E,21

9,776.99

12,16E,34

10,37i.11

11,508.22

78i ,500. 59

254 ,140.97
.00

140,97

.00

454, 153, 91

.00

192,45E.29

.00

566, 393,2 5

E37, E7

802,133.82

.00

10,317.44

311, 279. 1 5

171,619. l392

99

34

11

22

04

72

.00

87,044.93

,00

11,501, E7

.00

13,02E, l7
.00

1,457 ,19

.00

652.06{39

13,499.67

60,904.73

.00

29,997.50

.00

.00

907.84

.00

nE,34-
,00

.00

.00

,00

.00

400. E9-

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.m

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

295 .29-

,00

649. {E-

.00

,00

.00

.m

.00

,00

110,149,70

.00

.00

.00

.00

1E,250,00

7,4{9,69
.00

22,m5.{8
.00

.00

.00

12,563.00

,00

5,572,42

.00

.00

.00

.00

24,800.67

.00

160,005.79

.00

,00

.00

,00

12 ,85i, 40

.00

l

250,099.

.00

64,89t.48-
.00

.m
191,992.92

,00

570,45t ,4E

El7. E7

619,068. l3

1E5,956.53

11,50E,0E

.00

30,117.44

327 ,350.31
121, {97.01

39,113 . 18

.00

249,992.50

.00

,m

134,996,70

60,507.16.-

,00

279, 990.00

.00

.00

17{,m6.97
11,508,08

Report Total 3,873,385.79 E05,822.30 3?3,614,1i 5,064.00- {,300'529'94

REV!EVI/Ei
ltn^Ls-@)-r^rE-thb/.r.--

GLIREARP O7N1N1 OPER OC C]TYOF DURANT
S{allm.lll W]itac (x) Surmely 8f FUI'D



CITY OF DURANT
CLERK'S FIi{ANCI,AL REPORT APRIL 2025

ry25

OUTET^Ere
hE,ltr3

ormr r5riac
dEcre

TREAgINEN'A
a l,lr{cE

CUXGE IN
lEW

GLERf,I
tll]ltacE

rR^r€r€R
n

Tt r{3fEE
OUT

ItD
U?EHTUNEA

ITD
iEYEXUEA

BCCllill{o
AAIAIICE

o0l lGcord fod 2l!d02
e .nG.rm2 IFi.mid

t2 lEI
l0.lz.tl 1t g22

767,C@.5q
i ttt ul$

1lsz,.
mr72.Oa

2!4.i€.8,

Jtc.!o?..r

---------''te]If
t o.tt.at

a&tt2
rrr ll.roLFod
r12 lSe..ILqG4t!0O-

1$n

ru.q].,
[17

12.s.0t2.s.e lg-aga

-rf

r3.@t.!71eleit?r:l
B?-c7

s@
ll-dt,s7.tr

ttJr{ll
370.a5!.at

I ltl.la2lt
-TF-IA.I St
%

'CRTrcE---fi-Iffiffi; sr.oaa.ll

300 lrsrdmd
lc.ra ftoi.qt01
IffirrYrd lwd. Utrtv

sr?2ll
tL.fl

3s1 279.35
ta ts ,o2c.0!5 0

r 3.a9s17
gu!t
l21,ac7.Gl

ss

-rg4;L

(m.a24 tm.6,

G0.607.J6)

27',
l7a,

2tt ls-@
rta-6.e7

,.o [sodtYri ,,,fl hoGrFcd.Mwas
tl.

&t
t6-8.51

!r.3oa@

I tttt[Jr
1

lcR roroTes
3
t
I
3

C.rii.i. ol O.9d(!):
Toc&a*.hlhe trd. *.oaffir r|d pd*lpilr.n' ff'FY i'r6'.' b' 12nFidE fhrrrad'fi' mdd*vlomltlt'

Ld, flbildAf* &r.ird:
SIrOt C0Ea* S-'ill
P*t C-h
0- *il'r c-h

3,@1.30
ro0.00

^/R 
R*dail-oi

AiR RTqI

86lCt?.-
OkB
Fd.!..- ?flq,
Irrhe 6i f,. *
$IdI Fid ,.r YUr

llorry mltd liLcd
Y,arrar{qlc Gn
06 CC ilillm!
OS GC pyia A0rl

ffiSbgWCe
Exh..@

E0s,t2 3(,

,ra,ilt.m
71.t04u

-!G.i,
.23,le7.g)
.r3.aT.a?
{,!r2.04

-10,a.00
to7.!2.!E
o5
o.00

REVIF-V/C! ,

^'rtNs-LLArEj$lz5-



Fri luay 2. 2025 12:01 Pt!

BlIr t0 ufrE
m mt rmEt mrE PEuo v8{}/uPt

OUTSTANDING TRANSACTION REGISTER
7fi1n024fo 430n025

Page 'l

otEcxs ill)
ffip0srs m0tJm[s mcorguilc t0I0E uil,n0I1ER lflIt

1 LIEERTY RUST I SA\liIiGS Bli( sTlT0,lttfl DATE: 4/30/2025

AP OI(

AP ftI(
AP (flt(

AP OIl(

AP C}it(

AP O(

AP Cl]I(

AP CHI(

AP CHI(

AP C}lI(

AP Cll(

1283

1231{

121t,

42556

1259r

l7729

12730

an1
llt)?
1?133

12114

{2715

42736

41717

42718

12739

12144

12741

12t42

42741

1?141

4n45

47146

tzt4t
1t74r

427{9

42750

o751
4215?

12751

10E.50

t60.00
9.01)

6,224.8
170.11

11.00

2,160.m
nl.60
412.95

511.95

304,51

53,98

129.51

11.74

1,35{.75

t25.@

155.50

u,561.00
t00.00

164,60

350,m

852.65

i96.25

Bt( otP

8( OEP

8( orP

U8 (llx

AP Ct{r

l]8 clil
AP CllI

AP 0{(
AP $(

7i.10
100.11

872.15

?2.01

AP OI(

AP CllI(

AP Cn(

AP C}l(

AP ffI(

AP OI(
AP OI(
AP $l(

AP OIl(

AP ffl(

v29n5 10/25

112912110125

1l29l1t 10175

Jl28l2t Wlzt
tn4l25 10125

t12912510125

4l2El2510l?s
4ltll2t lol2s
4l2El2t t0lti
4l28llt t0125

4128lt\ 1111t

llzEltt L012\

1l2El7t r012,
1118115 r0'lzt
1l21l25 10125

v28l25 10n5

4126125 tolls
4l2El25 tfl25
41281].5 r|.llt
tlzEl?5 t0125

4llEl?\ l0lts
4llEl?t 101t5

4lzElzt t0lzs
4l2tll5 t0,l25

1l18l1t 10125

4lzElti rol25
41281?5 r0l7s
411812\ t0lts
4178125 r0lz5
112912510125

ilIs( c( DEPoSIT

iIIs( C( DEPOSIT

ilrs( cc 0EP06IT

201070u r(R$rz A|Jmil

22t INIA
ff002m1 rnolil AtYSsA

u0{ ACCIoEI(I fUlO Ifl
2t Ar.tul{T EilERCY

3r5 ms$ PtsT (0{IR

2E C,C.t. SERVICES,

?61 Uvllt, 0$ttA

257 EilYIRSllo{tAt tt
148 CtOSAt SEfl'RITY

155 MIX 5 nC
2lt loHil DtERt FINtil

102 ilOASIER oflR SU

t27 |{MRI}5
7 PRICE olt- C0 C

91 Ql'lD CIIY mof, C

20 RIYER VALTEY (M

607 soi[tAolER colPA

110t sTRI[n 5AtE5 tt
n5 !,liBURY 500 Ill(

UO3 TAYLER TE88

46 U5 P05TA|- SIRVIC

N UILITY EQIJIPI{X

v voEtxERs PLttlSll{

79 TEiDLIIIC QUARRIE

269 rEX 8Alil

994 l0t{r{ilY rI5D0{

6,00

6.00

2t,00

r 00W|( MTAI

OEPOsITS.GTCK

16.00

29,901.y-

29,917.37

BKOTJTSRP 12.21.22 City ol Dur.nt lA
OPER DC



Fri i,lry 2. 2025 1 t:56 Ar,l

ACCfl[{r illJll8tl ACMffT IME

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
CALENDAR {2025, FTSCAL t 0/2025

uuliG ulItcE

Pago 1

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 63.3%

BU[)GET DIFTERTNCE

rDrm

6EMru TOTAI.

IITI.fRII]..IIRE DEPANIiIEI{I TOIA

IIIOfl IAL-I.IBRAIY IOIAI-

I{EORIA]..C0'{UIIITY (EI{IER TOIA

FEl0l flil 0AtlPAI( qPAllsI T0T

I CEriRtS 6IFr I0TAL

ROID UST IA)( T()IAI-

I.l08s Rilo T0TAI

ITPIOYEE BEIITFITS TOIIL

(I)86 flI'{I ]OTAL

[05I CEr] (0 75X T0TA[

AII,RESCUT Afi FIJiDIK TOTAT

IN( IKTTI{EI{I TIMKIIIG TOTT].

n 8u( 5 FErY T0IAI-

FIRT D[PAR]I{I{I IOTAI

llBtouAl.-FELfrtltlll tLfiERs T0IA

20,740.60 252,000.00 231,2$.20

r3,$8.i5 135,01E.00 182,669.25

110,149.70 1,109,233.61 1,972,732.86 561,499.25

296.61 500,00 203.39

7,1{9,69 202,355.32 286,201.00 83'E45.6E

12,005.48 248,826.59 317,495.17 6E,66E,18

m

00

00

m

m00

18,250.00

00

00

00

00

00

m

00

1E,250.00-

000000m

00000000

00

m 0000

1,0m.00.m

00

m12,561.m 25,125.00 2t' u6.00

00 1,000.00

00

m

li,01 50.00 t2.91

ctRvExRP 0701/21 oP€R DC CITY OF OUMNT sbufl|.rnw .r 0o Rlpod F td: EFUID

.00

u,260.00

5,522.42 0,312.15 159,817.m 72'{E4'55

DEBI SI,RVICES TOIAL



Fn$ay 2,fr25 t1:56/ril

ACCOUI{I I{UTBER AC(OUI{T IITLE

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
GALENDAR il't2025, FTSCAL 10t2025

BALff{CE uu,ilcE

Page 2

PCTOF FISCAL YTD E3.3%

BUDGET OIFFEREilCT

YTDITTD

qPTTAI PRO]ECTs TOTAL

CAPITAL PRO]ECI FUIID TOTAL

TATER TOTAL

TATER REV BOIO fliIIO}IG TOTAL

SETTR REV BSO RESIRVE TOTAL

SEIIEI RE'/ BONID 5IiiKIIIG TOTAT

TLECTUC TOTAI.

GATBAGE IITIUTY TOTAL

STORII TATER IOTAL

ACE}ICY FUTO.WESOII TASTE TOTA

TOIAI. EXPS{SES BY RIII)

.00 .00 .00

.00 10,i7t,63 71,0E9.63 30, 316,00

24,E00.67 {08,089.73 611,98i,45 211,E97,72

.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

160,005,i9 788,479,64 1,016,7E2.00 228'102.36

00

00

.m

.00

.00

,00

00 00.00

19,985.00 359,9i0,00 3i9,9E5.00

00 ,00 .00

373,61{,15 3,t07,591,04 6,2E6,389.11 2,478,79E,07

.00

.00

.00

.00

.m

.00

12, E57.40 i30,600.00{8{, i05.78 245,E94.22

,00

GLRVEXRP 07,01/21 OPER: OC CIrY OF DURANT
SlaEmgnt WtlLn 00 RcPod Fo.tn t EFUND

SMR TOTAL



Fn May 2, 2025 1 1:5E Ars

ACCoUII [UX8[R AC(0UI{I TmE

REVENUE REPORT
GALENDAR 4/2025, FISCAL 

'02025

BUDGEI

EMITTE 8 UilCE

Page 1

PCT OF FISCAL YTO E3.3%

YID PETCEIfi

uurct RE0/D ut(0l,ttfitl)
IITD

GIIERAI. T()TAI.

[U{Nru+ru EPARIIIEI{I TOTA

ITMRIAL- I.I BMNY TOTAT

IBffiIlt -CoH'iliITY GilTtt T0TA

FTLDIII}iI UITPAR( flPAI{SI TOTA

] GENILS 6]FI TOTAT

IOID UsT T'J( TOTAT

r-1085 t|.Jt{o T0TAI

EIfI.OYEE BTIIEEIIs IOTAI.

OBG GflAI{I TOTAT

LOST CEt) (O 75I TOTAT

IX.RES(UE ACI R't)IiI( TOIAI.

TAX Ilf,ffIEilI TIUllOllC TOTAL

NRE DEPATIIEITI TOIAT

DIS] SERYI(ES TOTAT

1,796,12{.15 373,519.33 1,116,952.27 84.46 279,171.EE

500.00 00 1,559.00 331,80 1,159.00-

271,000,00 21,691.81 216,391.29 79.E' 54,60E.71

00 .00

259,6t8.00 67,041.93 24S,957.66 95.62 10,E50'31

u) .00

16?,0m.00 14,501.S7 141,627.67 E4.81 25'172'13

00

00

00

m

00

00

00

00

00

m

00

m

00

00

00

5,888.5589,000.00 71,32{.62 1i,675,1880.11

m00

000000

00

00m00

00

00 00 ,00

r2,626.m 13,028.v 14'727.14 106'41 1,101.l4-

00 .00

163,7i1.00 1,{57.19 71,219,81 4t,98 EE'4tLll

00 00

162,202.00 153,055.49 442,ES9.40 95.82 19,312'60

GI-REVNRP 07/0121 OPER: DC CIW OF DURANf
sil |e wilff 0o R.Dod Fomst RFUND

,00

.00

ru8UC SAFEIY TOIAT

IITTRIAT.FELDIIAI{II TLOERS MTA .00 .m



Fri [4ay 2, 2025 11 :58 AIrl

A(C0Urfi ilIl8ER ACCOIJilT INLE

REVENUE REPORT
CALENDAR 412025, FISCAL 102025

BUOCEI

ESTNOTE BALIflCE

Pago 2

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 83.3%

ND PERGIIT

B tAilCE lEo/D tXlc(}tLEfiE0
IfID

CAPTTAI PRO]ECIs TOTAL 00

CAPITAL PRO]ECT FITiD TOTAL

TAIER TOTAI. 431,00E.50 29,015.00 174,545.98 E6.30 59'462.52

HATER REV 8O}IO SIIIIOlfi TOTAI. 1$,536,00 8,499.67 134,996.70 84.62 24,539.30

SETER TOTAI. 76E,530.m 50,904.73 635,914,59 E2.73 132'715.41

SEHER RE\, BOTID RESERVE TOIAT 00 00 .00 ,00

SETER REV BCIID SIii(IIIG TOTAL 359,970.00 29,997,50 299,975,00 83'31 59'995.00

00 .00

.00

.0000

00

00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

ELEORIC TOTAL

CRBAGE IIIILITY TOTAL

STMll TATER TOTAL

AIEIICY FISD-OVESS{ IASTE TOTA

TOTAL REVE}ltlE BY IUIO

51E,987.00 907.E4 190,800.05

,00

00 ,00

,00

.00

15.40

E6.85

00

00

00

14t,186.9t

100.00 00 260.55 39.44

5,503,142,65 805,t22.10 1,386,]12.00 79.70 1,117,130'65

==:=:t:

GLREVI$RP ()7OI/2I OPER OC CTTY OF DURANT
Sblemenl Wiice 00 RePod Fomalti RFUTO

:=-#



City of Durant lowa Utility Billing Reconciliation
April-25

8,4s1.71onthMfrom PreviousIBa ncearialTReceiva lesbi ngBe8inn1 8,451.71
Ib e5ReceivasteduAdj2 410.m

IurnaJo )lationCalcuPenaltyPenalties3 99,659.11
nts Rec AuditcharBes4 0.00rt)Accounts R€c Audit

Demand Ch5 69s.00& Billed Misc RePort(Acco unts Rec Audit Re o
Misc. s6 1,835.78itAudRecnts Report)uAcco(

7 111,O51.50
Total Unes 3 thru 7tial esCha axes/PenotaT I rges/tI -306.57
Bil dAu itARandSu mmaryDeposit9 0.00
AR AuditanceI RefundBit aCred10 0.00
Billing 5ummaryaAssistance ppliedEnergy11 110,745.030.ooIthru 1ofI nesLi 9totaTheem un sneLi 8Total Billed Current Month12 -105.00
Balance Adi rt

ustments to Balance13 0.00
Balance AdiMoved to bad debt 0.00
Balance Adj RePort

Penalty Adiustment 110,90.03-10s.00
otal ot lines 2,12,13, 14

Net Recelvables15 103,495.83
AR Audlt ReportPaymeflt
Subtract Une 16 from 15ReceivableslatedIcuCal7 7
Trial BalancelReceivables18

7,144.20

7,144-20
o.o0

Line 18 fron Line 17
19

IIE

II

IIIIII

IIIII

R I EVt/EI
LNEAILh.S-\r!TlA



6, .loql=l

$.t6i
E oo'

+: c:

BIE
oro{o

q
E

d
an

---+-
i

q
o

Eo

Eo

..1
NINI

sl$l
*r*l

:;-lclel
@lroltstFtot(31

'l'l

-l-oq lealttdrd
or. ol€€

I
,l

I

i

dt
4
m
ot
oi

(n.
4'
anHI6i
oli

I

I

I

oo
d

GC

8i8qir^.
olodid

*i*l
HiHl6Ddd

I

i
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

i

I

-i

ect.
:

t6l
Crrtt'

or
:i

n8l
Hsi

dl
jr
ln+
@

I

oriei
8lG;
(>i

rrt

o
N
Et
!l

8o
oQ:
m:
aio.

I

I

E

E

-l!3l{ih

$ist+

I

or crl
6il nil a
3- ql3
o,(3!6G;

o
e
8tt

:l

Hit sir
;1ig;n;5lE"t'

Ful

(rl

Tirl

ot
IdiHIoi
Hl

I

i

,i-BIlE=
HIg.iE $i g'o' '

6(ll,

Ri8
ir-l d
NI
F.l

qls
#lE

ri
i6l

66t

ssl
t'iE'
i'

F

hr8
Hrg

,i
R:S rr
Orcr' :l
{ giH:
O -!i t'
>3co-

j

Ei EI

$i3j
'rnl

:

F

6:
rt
6i

I

I

6aN6,Eii;+i
Nr l-l;el

5i.-l ci

^l

6

'.irO

F

i

qle

$lE

i

rl
\l
6l
+-l
6',

:

i

I

\ldl6t.r-l

t:
r^!td

\
nr
t-1
qri

I

1

-B
S.sals
>ls
i-

EoEo

eo

I
ci
o.

I

EIo,
o

.

{s
$.i $oi '

Ein

3.1;

o,
6tdt
cl

eo

-iocl
dr
Ei
Fi
lr:

qt
an
m
d
6

F
N

o9l
Grlar.nl
N!
€i

F
a{

qla

$rg

F.
4
H

D,:

*l
i

l-
1,] l6

si$
st il

Eo

_;

I

8ld'

!

i

I

a:gl
Cl
E,
E
f

ai<l
EIo

E
+
G
F
+
Q]c

ao

:_J

nl El
€IG
ill dii
>'q.l
>,5r

'-l

Ei $i
t -qlrtrOiid!

I

i

I
I

t

q
o

....i
!

I

I

I

EI
8,ro:

Eo

i
I

ql
o
oi
tr'i

q
ol
ol
sldl

(rG
E.i Hol '

ln
ol

nlt
al

IS
sl"

I

-l\
rrl .

e-l
at

I

-i4r
8it-l
t{o

8i
"l

I

I

Einl
$.lHl€. ,..i

-[i
R nlE
{; ei6i ',*'

dt
6
it
@'

8
8lo

[i;le

2!5
c
Eo

F\IrJi
d
t\-l
6lol-l

i

EIol
I

Fv!
d(n

DiE

Bl-3-'
i

rl
dillnl
d_l
oolc'

q

N
6o,
di

oo
c,

ol
Gql

8i
e-!

ot

+
oF

€
o
F
6
ts€

i

-tol
cltgI

E5
dt<t
Elc'
F
o.u'
cl

!'

E
F,
-iu:@l

F

o.

ti
u.
!,
+ oro'dl

v-
tt
<'

=o
C!g.
!.
!:
.g
ELa
G
r:
zl
!r
d'

\l

ruiBicl,o,
,c

g
€E
o

io
rG
iE
o ol

c0.
ot

O!

+i
olel

i5:

o
6E
o Eo

ru

eo
G
6,

(l,
I
E
o,
o:
EIo

I

;
i
I

:

I
I

I

I

GIF

I

:

:

I

I

!

I

!

lii
.!

liil
ii

It
ii

ii

!

I

:

i

I

I

:

i

i

I ii
tl

':
;lti
i

.

I

I



wed Apr 30,2025 8:43 A ,l ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AUDIT REPORT
qun025To 1t3u2025

APPLIED/

PANEIR

Page 'l

EIIDIK

BlLlr{cE
8EGililIilG

&Aurff
B Ill|G

OJUMEiTEILLEO PEIIILTIES

[RA},IO TOIAL

EILtED

SERVICE OIARGTS

FUEL AD]|'I5IIIEII

DEI.IAND

rls( CI{ARGES

IA)(ES

DEPOSIT APPUTD

ASSISTANG APPLIED

PEI{ALTlES

ADlUslllEt{Ts

CRARGES

TAXES

PEI,IALTIES

illsc CLR(ES

8AD DEBT EI{TUES

PAY}IENTS

fiEDIT REFUNOS

E,451,71

99,659.11

695.00

1,835.78

5.00-

100.00-

410.00

306,57-

101,495.81-

8,451.71 102,189.89 105.00- 410.00

BAD OEBI PAYI{EIfiS

TOTAL PAYIIEIITS

8AD DEBT MITE OFFS

103,802.40. 7,144.20

103,E02.40-

UaRECVRP 12-20.22 clty of Durant lA
OPER: DC

GRAliO TOTAL



Wed AF 30, 2025 8:53lrlil

ACCOI|I{T 

' 
CUSTfiET MilIE

DEPOSIT AUDIT REPORT
UoIB0ZSTO tt/30r2025

OATE SERV DIsMPIIOII RCPI/OI 
'

AIOUI{T BAIIIICE

Page 3

60025003 GIM I{TLLER

60057005 CAROLIiiE I(MIIER

6M58M6 BRIsTOI. BRfl'SIARD

80021001 vER0llIcA PtlltuPs

hIATER TOIALS

MMSIT BALAI{CE

DErcsIT BALATICE

DEmSn MLll{Ct

BEGI}IIIIIfi DEPOSIT

EMIil6 BAWCE

200,00

200.00

200.00

200,00

76,13

8EGINilIil6 BAI,A}{CE

OEPOSNS RECEIVO

DEPOSM REVERSEO

DEPOSNs APPLIED

DEPOSITS REFUTOED

REFI}DS ITVERSEO

EIIOI}IG BATAIICE

REroRT TOTAIS

9,541,4i

2m.00

0,00

106.57-

9.00-
0.00

9,425.90

BEG I1{ TIIIIG M,I.A}IC E

DEPOSITS RECEII/ED

DEPOSITS REVERSTD

DEMSITS APPtru

DIPOSITS REFUI{DEO

REFUiIDS REVERSED

EilDIllC BltlllcE

9,5{1,47

200.00

0,00

106.57-

9,00-

0,00

42 5 .909

UBDEPHRP 02.14,22 Clty of Durant l,A
OPER: 0C



wedApr30,2025 8:56 All

or t)6( sErvlct Ttx

UTILITY BILLING ADJUSTiIENTS REPORT 3- eo.lu5ruEm coDE TorALs FRoM 4o1tz025 To 480,2025

PEULTY mc (lllc IISC TrX l{IS( PEr TOlAT

A0lusTlf,l{Is

PTITALIY O] 5.00- 00 100.00- 00 00 10t.00-.00

00' flllto T0T[5 ri, 5.00- 00

rDlU$l$lTS BO 0E8I

PEI'IITTY Al)] 105.00- 00

105.00- .m

i00.m- 00 00 105,00-

TOTAI.

105.00-

u5.m-

UBSADJRP 02.1i1.22 Ctty ot Dur.nt lA
oPERi 0C



Wed Apr 30, 2025 8;56 Alvl

ACCoufi I SERV OJ lDl UrE PEIIO lllllE
SETYIff T'fi

UTILITY BILLING ADJUSTilIENTS REPORT PA9E 1

FROH 4r012025TO 4t?t012025

PETIALTY

cofiEl{T
ilrsc sEnv ITISC IAX IISC PEI TOTAL

10080002 HA Ptil 4l0ll25 I !{ITOIILL & M R0STEIIBAC}I

PRMflJs 37.03 2.27 .m

AIlJUSrutiI .00 ,00 .m

cuRRElII 37.03 2,22 ,00

DATEII]IE EI{TIRED: allll2l $:a?. M USER: fi
6000E002 l{A PElt lllllzt 1 tYl-E BRo(I

P{M0J5 21.48 1.41 .00

ADtUSIllEt{T .m .m ,00

clJRREttT 23,4E 1.4i .00

DATE/[IHE EIIERED: 4l0ll2S 1tt10 tll USER: ((
60045302 U PEll 4l0ll25 1 coY EutLIs

PIMflJS ]0.50 1.E3 .00

ADIUSIIIEI{I .00 .00 .00

CIRREr{I 30.50 1.83 .00

DATE/II!{[ EilIERO: U07l25 x:11All USER: l(l(

6m22m1 IA PEtl 4107125 1 IIOAEL & IGLLY VALEIIZUEI-A

PREVI0US 2E.93 f.i4 '00
ADlUST,lEllT .00 .00 .00

cuRf,Etil 2E.93 1.74 .00

DATEi]II{I EI{IER0: 4107125 *al il USER: [(
r00s5001 ss PEll 4l2sl25 1 tlItlDY EffRT

PREVI0US 1.00 .00 .00

ADlUSlllEtlI 1.00' .00 .00

CIRrEilI .m .00 .00

DATE/IlllE El{tERE0: a/2s/25 E:25 lll USER: [K

300t5001 IA PEtl 1l2Sl25 2 illt{DY EfiERT

PREVToUS 4.00 .00 .00

ADlUSlliElrT 4.00- .00 .00

o,RRHfi .00 .oo .00

DATE/IilE E[IER0: Utsltl *2a il USER: [l(

25,00

25.m-
.00

25,00

25.00-

,00

49.E9

25.00-

24, E9

,00

,00

.00

.m

.m
.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

,00

,00

.m

.00

.00

.m

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.m-
,00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25

64.2s

25.00-

39.25

57. i3
25,00-

32. 33

55 .67

2 5 ,00-

30, 67

1,00

1.00-

.00

1.00

4,00-

.00

2 5.00

25,m-

,00

5,00-

ffi ADIUSTIIB{T I0TA[5 ffi
PRMfl,lS 121.94

AotuslllE[I 5.00'

cuRR${T 119.94

,00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

,m
.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

00

20

00

20

7

100.00-

lm.00
100,m-

.00

10 5 .00-

?12.14

105.m-

127.14

UBEADJRP 02.11,U Glty ol Durant lA
OPER DC



BffiECt{lO

09, 21, 21

Thu tlay 1, ?025 3:{2 Pl,l (ity of Durant IA

BAI{K STATE}IENI REcONCII.IATIO|II

CALEi{DAR 4/2025 FISCAL 10/2025

ffi
4349

OPER

]RIIL

PAGE 1

a

Transaction No Date ltod EnplAend Vendor/Erp'loyee }{ane Other No (hecks DePosits

9 
'CD 

HN GARBAGE SERIICE Beginning Statenent Balance ;l,ii:*'

Fund Description

Ending Statement Balance 1L,277,04



Bl(REOiIO

09.2i.21
Thu i{ay 1, 2025 l:42 Pi{ City of Durant IA

BANK SI'ATEIIEIIT RECONCILIATIOi,I

CALET,TDAR 4/2025 FISqL 10/2025

OPER: KK

IRNL:4349

PAGE 2

I

Transactjon No Date l,lod Elpl/Yend Vendor/Employee Nare 0ther No Checks OePosits

9 #O FOR GARBAGE SERVICE Eeginn'ing Stateilent Balance 11,277'04

Ending Statement Ba'lance LL,277 .44

Credit Transactions

0ebit Transactions

REVTEV/EI
,n^LS (f, L^rE-gltl-{.-



EKRECt{lO

09.21.21.,-
Thu tlay 1, 2025 l:19 ill City of Durant IA

MNK sTAIS.{E}IT RECOI{CILIATIS.I

(ALENDAR 4/2025 FISCAL 10/2025

OPER: KK

I Rl{L:4347

PAGE 1

Transaction l{o Oate llod Empl/Yend VendorlElployee Name Other No (hecks Deposits

2 LSB-I,IO}{EY I{ARI(ET

166 413012025 GL

Eeginning Statement Balance

9,312 '04

2 , 832 ,412 , E2

2,841,724,E6

Fund Description

OOl 6EI{ERAL

006 ] GEHRLS GIFT

121 L0Sr CED C0 75fi

I25 TAX INCREIlENI FIi{ANCING

I81 FIRE DEPARTTIEI{I

600 tllATER

Fund Grand Total

1,11i.44
4

9, 312.04

Ending Statenrent Balance

28

96

E4

32

20

,842
744

651

,024

931

I



8KRECil10

09,21.21 .._

Ihu l{ay 1, 2025 l:i9 Pl,l City of Durant IA
MNT STATEIIENI RECOIICILIATIOI{

(ALEi{DAR 4/2025 FISCAL i0/2025

KK0PER r PA6E 2

lRt{L:4347

Transaction llo Date llod hpl/Yend Vendor/Enrployee Nale fther No Checks Oeposits

2 LsB-IISIEY I{ARKET

Credit Transactions

1 0ebit Transactions

Begi nning Statement Balance

9, 312.04

Ending Statement Balance

2 ,932,412 , E2

2 , E41, 724 ,86

REViEVt,
t t



BKRECNIO

09 , 21. 21

Thu liay 1, 2025 3:40 Pil C'ity of Durant IA

Mtll( STATEI,IEiIT REcOIICTLIATIOT'I

CALENDAR 4/2025 FrSGL 10/2025

OPER KK PACE 1

JRNL:4148

Transaction No Date l,ld Emp'lflend Vendor/Enployee Name 0ther l{o (hecks DePosits

15 LTSB SI{OP TIIH A COP OIE(IIK

23 413012025 GL

Beginn'ing Statercnt Ealance 1,028.25

.25

Fund Description

OO1 6ENERAL

Fund Grand Total

.25

25

Endi ng Statement Bal ance 3,029, 50



8mEClr10

09 ,21,21

Thu llay 1, 2025 3:40 Pl{ (ity of Durant IA

BAIII( STATEIIEI{I RECO}'ICiLIATIOI{

OITENDAR 4/2025 FrSCrL 10/202s

OPER: Kl(

JRiIL:434E

PAGE 2

Transaction No Date tlod Emplflend Vendor/Employee Nue fther lrto Checks Deposits

16 LTSB SIIOP YITH A COP CHECUI{G Beginning Statenent Ba1ance 3,028,25

.25

Ending Statement Balance 3 ,028 . 50

Credit Transactions

1 Debit Transactions

REVIEV/EI
:Il















ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2025-01 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

DURANT, IOWA, BY AMENDING CHAPTER 41 FIREWORKS PER IOWA STATE 

LAW CHANGE SF303  

Be It Enacted by the City Council of the City of Durant, Iowa: 

SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED.  Section 41.14 (10) (E): 

1. Discharge of Fireworks.   

A. No person shall discharge a consumer fireworks device outside the 

following dates and hours: 

(1) July 3rd thru July 4th from the hours of 9AM until 11:00 pm. 

(2) December 31st thru January 1st from the hours of 9AM until 

12:30AM (on January 1st.)  

SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be 

adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 

whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect after its final passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law.  

 

Passed by the Council on the 27th day of  May 2025, and approved this 27th day of May 

2025. 

      

____________________________________ 

Scott Spengler, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 

 

First Reading: ___________ 

Second Reading: __________ 

Third Reading:  ___________ 



RESOLUTION 2025-24 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING SECURITY CAMERA POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

WHEREAS, the City Council, City of Durant, Iowa, has approved the use of security cameras at 

their public buildings and parks, and 

WHEREAS, it the intention add additional cameras on public areas in the future; 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Security Camera Policy and Procedures. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council approves and adopts the policy effective immediately. 

PASSED, APPROVED, & ADOPTED this 27th day of May,  2025. 

 

 ____________________________ 

Scott Spengler, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 



 

1 
 

CITY OF DURANT IOWA 

SECURITY CAMERA POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is to establish City of Durant guidelines for use of security 

cameras and remote monitoring systems in City buildings or on City property in a way 

that enhances security while respecting the privacy expectations of employees and 

members of the Durant Community. 

 

This policy shall not apply to use of cameras for reasons unrelated to surveillance activity 

or video conferencing. Nor shall this policy apply to cameras used by law enforcement in 

the following manners: covert operations for the purpose of criminal surveillance; or 

mobile cameras used in, on, or about law enforcement vehicles; or body-worn or 

otherwise portable cameras used during the course of investigations or normal law 

enforcement functions.  

 

2. SCOPE 

This policy covers all employees, including seasonal, temporary, volunteers, and interns, 

and visitors of City facilities. 

 

3. DEFINITIONS 

Video recording camera: This type of camera has the ability to record images in an area, 

may be digital or tape recording.  

 

Video Conference Camera: Connected to a personal computer. Used to transfer images 

of videoconference participant. Not a continuously monitors camera. Activated by the 

user.  

 

4. POLICY 

It is the City of Durant’s policy that the City is committed to protecting public property 

and establishing and maintaining workplaces and public areas that are secure and safe  for 

both employees and residents. To enhance this commitment, City of Durant allows 

departments to install and utilize security cameras in public areas, including city owned 

vehicles. 

The existence of this policy does not imply or guarantee that security cameras will be 

monitored in real time continuously or otherwise.  

 

5. RESPONSIBILITIES 

After council approval of cameras, the department supervisors or directors are 

responsible for overseeing the installation, maintenance, and utilization of security 

cameras on City property, along with implementation of associate standards and 

procedures.  



 

2 
 

Security cameras shall only be installed pursuant to the request of a City department 

head, with final approval by City Council. 

 

Recorded video will be secured, and viewing access granted based on the following: 

a.) Viewing of personnel in recorded video shall be limited to approved individuals with 

a need to know, with prior approval of the City Attorney. 

b.) Any other access such as for vandalism, stolen/missing items, or other security 

related issues will be authorized by the respective department head. 

Expense and maintenance of the camera shall be the responsibility of the department 

requesting the installation of the camera.  All recordings shall be kept per the time 

records available on the units, excluding any recordings needed or used in official police 

business.  

All security equipment must comply with current City standards.  

 

6. ACCEPTABLE USE 

The installation or removal of a Department’s security camera must be coordinated with 

the City Council. Departments shall not install cameras for security purposes on their 

own,  

 

Placement of cameras shall only be considered for the security and safety of employees 

and public, security of facilities and property, or legally mandated reasons. Cameras may 

be installed in outdoor and indoor locations that are deemed public areas. Cameras will 

not be installed in areas where individuals have a reasonable expectation of privacy such 

as restrooms or private offices. Camera placement must also take into consideration any 

confidential material that could be visible.  

 

Videoconference cameras may be installed by departments in coordination with IT.  

 

Signs may be posted at the entrances to City buildings or other facilities informing the 

public and staff that security cameras are in use.  

 

Department directors may monitor and review security camera live feeds and recordings 

as needed and appropriate to support investigations and to enhance public safety.  

Department directors may monitor and review security camera live feed and recordings 

only of their work areas for purposes of public and employee safety. Other employees 

with a need to access select security cameras will have that access granted by the 

department director. IT personnel will monitor and review security camera live feeds and 

recording as needed to trouble shoot and support the camera system, software and staff.  

 

 



 

3 
 

7. PROHIBITED CONDUCT 

No security cameras, videoconference cameras or other monitoring devices shall be 

installed or located upon City property without being properly approved and meeting the 

standards of this policy. Tampering with, or causing damage to City cameras is 

prohibited. Anyone causing damage or tampering with cameras may receive a municipal 

infraction.  

 

Cameras are not installed nor will they be used for the purpose of routinely monitoring 

staff. However, the City may utilize routine security cameras recordings in support of 

disciplinary proceedings against employee or in a civil suit or other proceedings 

involving person(s) whose activities are show on the recording and related to the 

proceedings.   

 

Confidentiality, privacy, and security issues prohibit the general public from viewing 

security camera footage that contains personally identifying information about employees 

and citizens, or information that reveals or identifies City security measures, If the City 

receives a request from the general public to inspect security camera footage, the City 

will respond according to Iowa public records laws and city policy. 

 

A breach of this policy may result in disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. 

Any employee who becomes aware of any damage to or tampering with a City security 

camera, unauthorized disclosure of a video recording, and/or potential  privacy breach 

has a responsibility to immediately inform their department supervisor and/or City Clerk.  

 

Adopted by City Council 05/27/2025 Res. 2025-24 

 

 

 


